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Before We Begin

e Welcome

 Housekeeping Matters
— Fire Alarms
— Washrooms
— Phones (Turn off)
— Help Desk
— Internet: Pinnacle Hotel - password<< Pinnaclel>>

Timings
Break at: 9:15

e FFR Status
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Before We Begin (Cont’d)

« Canada
— PSPC
— |ISED
— JSS PMO

o Suppliers
— FFR Program

« Seaspan (Vancouver Shipyards Co. Ltd.)
— Supply Chain and IRB
» Stephen Kushniruk ( skushniruk@seaspan.com )
« Jenia Pyzhyanova ( jpyzhyanova@seaspan.com )
* Marcio Menquini ( mmenquini@seaspan.com )
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Before We Begin (Cont’d)

 What this is not

— This is NOT restricted to the JSS Project

— NO TKMS data or information will be disclosed

— NO controlled data will be disclosed

— No questions will be entertained re: JSS LLI

— RFPs for the JSS LLI will come out in due course

e Whatthisis

— Introduction to Seaspan’s Model Contract Pack
— Introduction to Seaspan’s Model RFP
— How to complete your Proposal

e Evaluation Criteria

— Setoutin the RFP
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Topics

1. Anatomy of the Model Contract Pack
2. Anatomy of the RFP
3. Proposals

— BDRL

— Schedule E

— Price Analysis Sheets

— Compliance Matrices

— Questionnaires
4. Industrial and Regional Benefits (IRBS)
5. Seaspan’s Approved Supplier Portal
6. Questions & Answers
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Before We Begin (Cont’d)

« Model Contract Pack
— Can be found at:
e <<Seaspan.com>>

 Precedent/examples of completed completed Data Items (documents)
— Can be found at:
« Seaspan’s website within the week at <<Seaspan.com>>

« Model RFP
— Can be found at:
e <<Seaspan.com>>
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Anatomy of the Model Contract Pack
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1. Anatomy of the Model Contract Pack

The Contract Pack is composed of the following parts:

* Atrticles of Agreement

e Schedule A - General Conditions

e Schedules B1 to B5 — Technical Requirements

* Schedule C - Supplier’s Solution

* Schedules D1 to D3 - SOWSs, SDRLs and DIDs

* Schedule E — Hardware and Software Deliverables

* Schedule F - Supplier’s High Level Schedule of Activities

* Schedules G1 and G2 - Financial Arrangements (plus variants), Rates, Options
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Articles of Agreement (Cont.)

« Collates and defines the variables

* Explains the parts of the Subcontract

» Sets out any Special Conditions

* Appendix A - Describes the structure of the Subcontract

* Appendix B - Explains the ‘Model Sequence of Events’
 Appendix C - Provides a ‘High Level Summary of the SoR’
 Appendix D - Defines ‘Acceptance’ of the Equipment
 Appendix E - Defines the ‘Authorities’ and Representative of the Supplier
 Appendix F - Defines Supplier's Requirements

 Appendix G - Defines Supplier’s Background IP

« Appendix H - Defines Security Requirements

 Appendix | - Defines the documents making up the Subcontract
* Appendix J — List of the Change Orders

1 I
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Articles of Agreement — Defining the Variables

2 Im this document, the fallowing terms have the meanings and values given to them:

Accowunts Payable Departmraentmeansthe Purchas er's account payable department located at 50 Pemberton Avenue,
MNMorth Yancouwver, British Columbia, Canada, WP 2R2, apseaspani@ssaspan.com;

Call-of Instroction Perod means the wvalue calculated to arrive at the Composite Lead Time;
Classification Society or Class means [* insert name of Classification Society];

Conrposite L aad Time is [*insert number of calendar days — this must match the value in Schedule E];
Controffed Goods means the Deliverables are controlled under the jurisdiction of [* insert jurisdiction];
Coustonrer means [Finsert name of the customer];

Data Refanntion Parmod means six (&) yvears from the end of the Warranty Period;

Daefact Rectification Parod means the period between EDS and the later of (a) [* insert scheduled delivery date
[ CRARMPY Y Format) for each Ship) and (b} Final Acceptance ofth e Equipment andior Deliverable Softeware for each Ship;

Docoamrant Confroffarmeansthe Purchaser's document controller located at 50 Pemberton Avenue, Morth Wancouwer,
British Columbia, Canada, W7FFP 2R2 [* TELOHZS eas pan.com;

Effective Date of Subcontract or EDS means the last date ofthe last signature to the Subcontract and is shown aon the
signature page;

Ernd Usaermeans [Tinsert name of the end user];

Eguipmrarnrt or Systanr means [*insert description of the Equipment or System taken from Schedule B2], including any
embedded Software;

HAT Doratiorr is [Tinsert number] of Working Days — see Appendix F (Suppliers Regquirements);
fndustrial and Regional Barrafits Obligation Value or /iREB Obligatiornr Waloe: not used;
Lifed Manry Parfod means [Tinsert scheduled delivery date (DDMPAMY Y format) for each Shipl;

Maturiiy of the Sofuliornr means, as ofthe EDS, the Supplier dedares that the Suppliers Solution set ouwt in Schedule ¢
[(Supplier's Specifications) meets [*insert numericwalue in words) percent ([*inserd percemntage walue] %) ofthe Purchaser's
Technical Requirements;

Payrnrant Paermod means [* insert number] calendar days from receipt of a duly completed Payment Claim;

Poirrt of Dalfivaery means, with resped to the Deliverables (otherthanthe Data tems and Services), the municipal address
showwrn on the Covering Purchase Order;

Poirt of Pick Up means, with respectto the Deliverables (other thanthe Data ltems and Services ), the municipal address
from whichthe Purchaser may pickup the Equipment, OnLoan ltems, SPT and Spares from the Suppliers premis es located
at [*insert municipal address];

Price means the Price payable by the Purchaser to the Supplier for the full and proper performance of the Waork as
determined by the provisions of Schedul e (&1 (Financial Arrangements) and, atthetime of EDS, the Price is [*insert numernc
walue in words] [* Insert currency] ([* insert numeric value]) exclusive of Applicable Taxes;

Primre Contract means the comtract between the Purchaser andth e Custom er reference numbsr [*insert reference number
and date], as= modified or amended;
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Articles of Agreement Defining the Variables(Cont.)

Project means [* insert project name];

Project Subcontracts means any other earliersubcontracts betweenthe Supplierandthe Purchaserrelatingto the Projed;
Purchaser or WSY means Vancouver Shipyards Co. Lid;

Purchaser's Pramizaes means 50 Pemberton Avenue, MorthVancouver, British Columbia, Canada, WP 2R2, Capilano
Business Park, 216-930 1% Street West, Morth WVancouver, British Columbia, Canada, V7P 3M4, and 2260 Westzhore
Parkway, Victoria, Canada, V3B 0BZ;

Owiirer means [*insert name or owner];

SAT Duration is [®insert number] of Working Days — see Appendix F (Suppliers Requirements};
Shealf Life Pariod means [* insert scheduled delivery date (DOMMAMY™Y format) for each Ship];
Ship means [*insert name of class of Ship];

Shkipping Terms means DAP (Point of Delivery) INGOTERMS 2010 unless, under one or mare of the Options, the
Purchaser selects FCA (Point of Pick Up)} INCOTERMS 2010,

Svbcontract meansthose documents listed in theattached Appendix | {Documents Fomingthe Subcontract) as modified
or amended,

Support Period means one (1) calendar year following the expiry of the Warranty Period for each Ship;

Suppfier means [* insert full legal name of the Supplier, jurisdiction of incorporation and registered office address];
Third Parfy Beneficiaries means Canada, [* insert names of other third party beneficiaries];

Vancouver Warshouwse means 2275 Douwglas Road, Burnaby, British Columbia, Canada, Vs BAT,;

Victoria Warehouse means 28980 Westshore Parkway, Victoria, Canada, W8B 0B2; and

Warranty Period means: (a) in the event that the Supplier entered into Project Subcontracts, from the effective date of the
earliest Project Subcontract expiring fifteen (15) months from [* insert schedule delivery dates for each Ship to the
Customer]; or (b) inthe eventthat the Supplierhas not entered into Projed Subcontracts, fromthe EDS expirnng fifteen (15)
maonths from [*insert schedule delivery dates for each Ship to the Customer].
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n
Articles of Agreement (Cont.)
Appendix A
Subcontract Structure and Order of Precedence
Order of
Precedence
Articles of Agreement 2
Section 14 Special Conditions 1
Appendices -
A Subcontract Structure and Order of Precedence 2
B Model Segquence of Key Events 2
L Scceptance of the Equipment 2
C Summary of the Statement of Regquirements 24
E Suthorities and Representative of the Supplier 2
F Suppliers Requirements 22
= Suppliers” Background IP Rights 2
H Security Reguirements 2
| Cocuments Forming the Subcontract Commercial 2
- Change Orders 23
Schedules -
- General Conditions 3
Annex & — Definitions and Interpretation 3
Annex B — General Conditions 2030, as amended &
Annex C — notused g
Annex O — General Conditions 1031-2, as amended
Annex E — Supplemental General Conditions 4007, as amended 4
Attachment 1 — Canada to Own IPR in Foreground Information, as &
amended
Attachment 2 — Custom Software, as amended 5
Annex F — IREB Terms and Conditions (if IREB proposal required) 3
B End User's Requirements, WCRI and Compliance Matrix ] 9
B2 Furchaser's Requirements, WCRI and Compliance Matrix . . 10
B3 Seneral Technical Regquirements, WCRI and Compliance Matrix Pu rcggzﬁgrsé;zcn?;lcal 11
B4 Interface Requirements, WVCRI and Compliance Matrix 12
BE ILS Requirements and Compliance Matrix 13
L Suppliers Specifications and WCRI :l Supplier's Solution 20
()] Statement of Work (SOW) 14
o2 Subcontract Data Reguirements List (SORL) Tasks and Documents 15
O3 Crata Item Descriptions (DIDOs) 16
E gglﬂeefqulpment List, ©n Loan Iems, SPT, Deliverable Software and Physical ltems 17
F Supplier's Level 1 Schedule :l High Level Schedule of 21
Activities
=1 Financial Arrangements :l . 18
. . . . . Finance
=2 Price ltemization, Charge Out Rates and Option Prices 19
Cowering Purchase Order :l Purchasing
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Articles of Ag reement (Cont.)
Appendix B
Model Sequence of Key Events
Ewvents —» EDS FAT (E} RFID col Delivery to Place On Commissicning Final Acceptance
Purchaser Board T&T Acceptance of  of each Ship
the Equipment
Desi Payment
Matters esign
Reviews
Purchazers .
Location of Equipment |4 Suppliers premises plg—CTEMEES ] On Board Ship ot Customer >
Cust
Transfer of risk of loss Per Shipping Terms - Purchaser - | Hstomer
Transfer of title Per General Condition 2020 241 < Furchaser iy —ustomer
Repair and maintenance . J - -
responsibility | Supplier ol Purchaser » Supplier -l Purchaser ¢ Customer
Protection responsibility |+ Supplier T Purchaser g Customer o
Seme mction 1
g:'c.*r. :?
Defect Rectification Period g Supplier > Agresmant
See gaction 1
of The Aricles
o Agresment
Warranty Period
S gaction 1
- ars
Shelf Life Period Supplier P ' .
Sas maciion 1
mis
Lifed ltem Period Supplier e >

1 N
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Articles of Agreement (Cont.)

Appendix C
Acceptance of the Equipment

Acceptance Events

Data Compliant Engineernng Data ltems (Fart 3 of Schedule D2}

Successful System Reguirements Review

Successful System Design Rewview
Design Software Specification Review

Reviews Successful Preliminary Design Review

Successful Detailed Design Rewview

Successful Test Readiness Rewview - FAT

CompliantWwCRI

Compliant FAT(E) Schedule

Compliant Master Record Index Check

Successful Physical Configuration Audit

FATs Successful Functional Configuration Audit

Successful FAT(E)event

Compliant FAT(E) Repuort

Defects and observations cleared and completedto the satisfaction of
the Purchaser acting reasonablwv

Ins pection Discretionary inspection of Equipment by the Purchaser's QC at the
Suppliers manufacturing site following FAT(E)

Compliant HAT(E) Schedule

Successful TestReadiness Review — HAT(E)

Successful HATI(E) event

Compliant HAT(E) Report

HATs Successful Testreadiness Review — HAT(S)

Compliant HAT(S) Schedule

Successful HATI(S)

Compliant HAT(S) Report

Defects and observations cleared and completedto the satisfaction of
the Purchaser acting reasonably

PROVISIONAL ACCEPTANCE

Compliant SAT(E) Schedule

Successful Test Readiness Review — SAT(E)

Successful SAT(E)}event

SATs Compliant SATI(E) Report

Successful Testreadiness Review — SATI(S)

Compliant SAT(S) Schedule

Successful SAT(S)

Compliant SAT(S) Report

Defects and observations cleared and completedto the satisfaction of
the Purchaser acting reasonablwy

ALL ACCEPTANCE EVENTSLISTEDIN THIS APPENDIX C ARE REQUIRED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWSE
IN PART 3 (ENGINEERING) AND PART 7 (COMMISSIONING, TEST & TRIALS) OF SCHOULE D1 (SOW).
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Articles of Agreement (Cont.)

Appendix D
Summary of the Statement of Requirements

[
Commercial
Subcontract type: 1 Isswed Froperty 7T ] Depaendanciss T ] TF Bansficiary T Rl
Performance Bond? [¥N] Parent Company [¥N] Export Control License § 1 INCOTERMS *1

Gusrantes7

Engineering

SRET | [FN] SOR? | [¥M] SSRT [ MR Chack? | ]
DOR? | [¥M] MR Check | [¥iN] PCAT | FCA? | [FM]
COR? | [¥M] FOR? | [¥/MN] TRR FAT? [N FAT? | [¥iM]

Operations

Installation on Ship? [¥N] Supervision of Ll Installation Awdit™ Ll Support to Purchaser? [
installation on Ship?
Training of Purchasers staff [AM] Mumbser of staff? 1 Duration of cours=7 1 Purchasser's Premisses [ N]
Loscation of training ¥ 1

Commissioning. Testh Trials

Training of Purchasers i) Number of staff? 1 Dwration of cours=7 1
staff?
Setting To Work? M) Duration? [M] Mumber of Supplier staff? M) Orffice s pace reguined 7 ]
HAT? IR | Duration? 1 Mumbser of Supplisr staff? 1 Orffice spaces reguined 7 [ ]
SEAT?T [AM] Duration?™ 1 Mumbser of Supplier staff? 1 Orffice space reguined 7 [ N]
Location of Training? 1 Support to Commissioning T 1
Specisl] storags reguiremants 7 ]
IL 5/ Support — Training {sll durations are in Working Days)
Ship Op=rator traindng ™ [=FM] Dwration? 1 # of cand 1
Ship Maintenance training ™ 1 Duration? 1 # of candidates T 1
Bas= MaintenancsT? -1 Duration? 1 # of candidatesT 1
Instrwctor Training? =1 Duration? *1 # of instructors ¥ I*1
Loscation of training ™ 1 Training Aids and Devices T M
Equipment, Deliverable Software, On Loan ltems, Spares etc_..
Equipment ¥ K] On Loan ltems ¥ [7N] Special Prodection [/M] Deliversble Softwars K]
Tooling 7
Commissioning Spares T ] HATIE) SparesT [M] SAT(E) SparesT™ [ Shore Test Facilities 7 M
COB Spares [ ] COB STTE? [M] Bass SparsesT IR | Bass STTET [ ]
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Articles of Agreement (Cont.)

Appendix F
Supplier's Requirements

A, Issued Property
1 At thewritten request ofthe Supplier, the Purchaser has providedthe Issued Property listed belowin support ofthe Woark or
to be incorporated into the Equipment:
+
Description Serial Ver # Date Value Location Special Instructions

#
$CAD

[ Il [ ["DOMMMYY] Il [ Il
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Articles of Agreement (Cont.)

B. On Site Requirements for Each Ship

1 2 3 4 5 G 7 g 9
Mumber of Supplier
Personnel
Description of Activity Dwration | Mumber of # personnel | Storage | Weight | Workshop Utilities
personnel: on site space Kilas Space

1 | Installation ofthe i 1 [ El = [ [*]

Equipment on board a Ship

(if required)
2 | Setting the Equipment to [ [ [ [*] [*] [*] [*]

Wark (if required)
3 | HAT(E) [ [ [ [*] [*] [*] [*]
4 | HAT(S)(ifrequired) iy iy iy [*1 [*1 [*] [*]
5 | SAT(E) [ [ [ [*] [*] [*] [*]
6 | SAT(3Hifrequired) [ [ [ [*] [*] [*] [*]
7 | Demonstration at Sea | 1 [ Edl EE [ [*]
& | Othertests andtrials i 1 [ El = [*] [*]
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Articles of Agreement (Cont.)

Appendix G
Supplier's Background IP Rights

1 1 The Supplier declares the following IP Rights relating to the Equipment and Deliverable Software as ofthe EDS. The
declaration must alsoindude Background Information and Background IP Rights owned, controlled or licensed by the
Supplier's lower tier suppliers {i.e. Sub-subcontractars).

E
Titla Zarlal # Artefact Originator Format P IP Righta Description Export Furthear
Dascriptio Type of Artefact of Dasignation of Righta Approval infa
n Artefact
Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il
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Articles of Agreement (Cont.)
Appendix |
Drocuments Forming the Subcontract
1 The following documents form a part of the Subcontract.
2 If a document isinvokedwithout limitation within one ofthe documents listed below, that referenced document is applicable
in its entirety.
3 The Supplier shall not substitute orreplace a referenced document with an issue date andf/or revision date that is different to
that inwvoked unless first approved, in writing, by the Purchaser's Subcontract Authority.
4 In the event of a conflict betereen a document listed belowand an invoked document, th e Supplier shall prompthy Notify the
Purchas er inaccordance with Part 2 (Froject Management} of Schedule D1 (SOW requesting clarification of the potential
= conflict and direction if appropriate.
Rew Document
reference
Articles of Agreement (including Annexes Ato Kinclusive) 1 gl |
Schedule A G enemal Conditions 1 *
Schedule B1: EndUser's Reqguirements, WCRI and Compliance Matric 1 [*1
Schedule B2: Purchasers Requirements, WVCRI and Compliance Matrix 1 gl |
Schedule B3: Geneml Technical Regquirements, WViCRI and Compliance Matrix 1 1
Schedule B4: Interface Requirements, WCRI and Compliancs Matrix 1 1
Schedule BE: ILS Requirements and Compliance Matrix 1 1
Schedule C: Suppliers Specificatiornrs andWCRI 1 1
Schedule D1: Statement of Waork P2 1
Part 1: Introduction 1 [*1
Part 2: Project Management 1 1
Part 3: Engineering 1 1
Part 4: Integrated Lo gistics Sup port 1 1
Part & Quality Assurance 1 1
Part & O perations 1 1
Part 7: Commissioning, Test & Trials 1 1
Part 8: Fimnance 1 1
Part 9: Security 1 1
Part 10: HSE 1 *1
Part 11: Industrial and Regional Bensfits 1 1
Part 12: Loagistics 1 1
Part 13: IT/AIM 1 *1
Schedule D2: SDRLs [ L Y
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Schedule A (General Conditions)

Schedule A

- General Conditions of the Project (Canada)
- Plus
- Definitions
- Canada’s General Conditions 2030 (GC2030)
- Canada’s 1031-2 Cost Principles (GC1031-2)
- Supplemental General Conditions 4007 (GC4007)
- Supplemental General Conditions 4003 (GC4007)
- Present State
- Future State (One set of Ts & Cs for ALL Projects and phases of Project)
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B1l - End User’s Technical Requirements

Example of Schedule B1 End User’s Requirements

Ship’s
Specificat Performance Complia Remarks Reqd Test Customer
p. Sect Para . / g Noted Acceptance Events Criteria Condition b

ions Requirement Statement nt Comments By Type Approval

Ref

Yes No
D/R FAT ET SBT HAT SAT CT

- The propulsion system must consist of the H EH H

324_2 1.1.1.1 following major components: Two (2) HEEEEEM® * 1 &) ) 1 1

Propulsion Engine Systems
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B2 — Purchaser’s Technical Requirements

Example of B2 Purchaser’'s Requirements

Ship’s

T3 (51 Specifica Performance/ Complia o " Remarks Reqd  Test Customer
. Sect Para . Noted Acceptance Events Criteria Condition

Item # [RilIi Requirement Statement nt Comments By Type Approval
Ref

Yes No
D/R FAT ET SBT HAT SAT CT

Two options for propeller shaft bearingsand ® ® H
stern tubes are under consideration. One is oil

lubricated bearings with an oil filled external

1.2.3.4 HE EEENENMN ] # ! ] 1 [

" stern tube and the other is water lubricated
bearings with or without an external stern
tube.
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B3 through B5 Technical Requirements

Schedules B3 through B5 consist of the following:
« Schedule B3 General Technical Requirements, VCRI and CM

 Schedule B4 Interface Requirements, VCRI and CM

 Schedule B5 ILS Requirements and CM
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Schedule C — Supplier’s Solution

« Supplier’'s Solution to the Technical Requirements

1 The explanation ofthe YCRI and Compliance Matrix (CM)is setout in Schedule B1 (End User Requirements, VORI and ComplianceMatrix). The explanation appliesto all VCRIs,

&
1 2 3 4 5 T BlO (101 12|13|14] 15 16 17 18 19 2
k:en:l Reference Sect | Para Performance/ Noted Acceptance Events Criteria | Condition Remarks Read Test | Customer
4 Requirement Statement Comments By Type | Approval

DIR| FAT |EBT| SBT{HAT| SAT| CT
[l {l 0| 0 | U BBA|EB|EB 8| A [l (1 {l [1
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Schedule D1 (SOW), D2 (SDRL) and Schedule D3 (DIDs)
Example: Operations SOW

SECTION A — GENERAL

D1.P6.2 General
This S0OWW defines specific tasks to be performed by the Supplier relating to: (a) supporting the Purchaser installing
the Equipment or ltems of the Equipment on a Ship; or (b) manufacturing, apply, installing, sic... the Equipment aor
Items of the Equipment on the Ship (if required by this SOW); (©) touch-up, repair and/for replacement of the

Equipment or Items of the Equipment damaged or lost by the Purchas er; and (d) supporting the Purchaser to install
the Equipment into systems and sub-systems supplied by other suppliers to the Purchaser.

D1.P6.3 Security

The Supplier's obligations regarding securty cearance of its employees, contract labouwr, Sub-subcontractors,
repres entatives, consultamts andforagents are cowvered in Part @ (Security) of Schedule D1 (SOW).

D1.P6.4 Attendance on Site

The Supplier's obligations regarding attendance on site by its employeess, contract labour, Sub-subcontractors,
consutants, representatives andforagents are covered in Part 2 (Project Management) of Schedule O (SOW).

D1.PG6.5 Health, Safety and the Envircnment
The Supplier's obigations regarding Health, Safety and the Ervironment while its employees, confract labour, Sub-
subcontractors, representatives, consultants anddor agents attend the Purchaser's Premises, a Ship or a
Sovernment establishment are covered in Part 10 (HSE) of Schedule D1 (S0OW).
D1.P6.6 to 49 Resernved
SECTION B — THE DESIGN PHASE
D1.P6.50 Installation Instructions
The Supplier shall prepare and deliver Installation Instructions in accordance with SDRL OPS201 and DID OPS201.

D1.P6.51 to 99 Resernved

SECTION C — THE BEUILD PHASE

D1.P6. 100 Take Onm Meetings

1 Prior to commencing Work at the Purchaser's Premises or on board a Ship, the Supplier shall attend a Take On
Meeting to present to all stakeholders in attendance (e.g9. the Purchaser, the Supplier, any third pariies providing
other equipment and services to the Purchaser, gt .. )
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SOWSs, SDRLs and DIDs (Cont.)
Example: Operations SDRL

Schedule D2 — Subcontract Data Requirements List

Part 6 — Operations

1 This SDRL table must be read with Part 1 (Introdudion)ofthe S0Wand Part 1 (Intreduction) ofthe SDRL.
* tem# | SDRLID# DD 1D £ Diata fham Titis SOWFRsT | Review | Freg | First Daelivery | Subsesquant | Medle @ty | Pol | Purchassrs Raf# Riamarks
Pariod Dallvary
]
SECTION A - GENERAL
) P - T - T - T 11T - -
SECTION B — THE DESIGN PHASE
% | oPsa RS0 installaton Instrucians D1PE50 0 - IMECS - - - oo VEF-H] -
-3 | Resarvad - - - - - - - - - . - -
SECTION C — THE BUILD PHASE
100 | oPsam oRE2 Instllaton Cariicae 0176105 3 - Firsicol Each COI = | = oo VEYH] -
10 | oPs203 RS20 Tasl Rapart 01.P6.106 0 - AR AR - 5 oC VEY] -
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SOW, SDRL and DIDs (Cont.)

EXAMPLE: Operations DID

Installation Instructions OoOPS201

Purpose

The purpose of the Installations Instructions is to describe to the FPurchaser the preparation, processes and tools needed for the
Furchaserto carry out installation.

References
This DID must be read in conjunctionwith Schedule A (General Conditions) and the corresponding SOW reference.
Preparation Instructions

This Data ltem shall comphy with the general fommat, content and preparation instructions set out in Fart 1 {Introduction) of Schedule
D1 (SOW)Y and Part 1 of Schedule D2 (SDRL).

Formatand Content
The Installation Instructions shall contain, as a minimum, the following:
1 Hardware

(ay assemblyinstructions;

by preparation of seatings:

[ch installation procedure;

dy alignment procedures; and

=y listing of specialtools, jigs, installation aids, handling and lifting arrangement.
2 Electrical

(ay cable data connection andtermination

(b} listing of termination and crimping tools and connectortool kits
3 precautions;
4 lifting andtransitwarnings; and

a5 safety notices andwarnings.
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Schedule E — Hardware and Software Deliveries




\V Sea Spa n PASSIONATELY DELIVERING THE BEST MARINE SOLUTIONS

VANCOUVER SHIPYARDS

Schedule F — High Level Supplier’'s Schedule

SUPPLIER’S LEVEL 1 SCHEDULE
[* To be completed by the Supplier and inserted into this Schedule]
SUPPLIER™S LEVEL 1 SCHEDULE TO INCLUDE:
The Design Phase
1 See section 5.1(1) Articles of Agreement
The Build Phase

1 See section 5.1(1) of the Articles of Agreement

Meed a Suppliers Level 1 Schedule for each Phase
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Schedule G1 - Financial Arrangements (Milestone Example)

Schedule G1 Financial Arrangements

G1.1 Basis of Payment

The Supplier shall be paid a Fixed Firm Price for the perfommance of the Work and the achiewement of the
Milestones.

G1.2 Milestone Description and Payment Plan
1 The Design Phase
Milestone Milestone Description Comments Mile stone Value
Mumber Date
THE DESIGN PHASE
1 All'Work completedio the date of the Milestone DDMMMY Y [&]
2 All'Work completedtothe date of the Milestone DDMMMYY [ 5]
Etc.
Price 0.00

Mote 1: All Milestones Descriptions in The Design Phase are described as “All Work completed to the date of the
Milestone .~

Mote 2: Milestone numbers 11to 49 Reserved.

2 The Build Phase
3
Milestone Milestone Description Comments Milestone Walue
MNumber Date
THE BUILD PHASE
50 All'Work completedtothe date of the Milestone DDMMMYY [ 5]
51 All'Work completediothe date of the Milestone DDMMMYY []
Price 0.00

Mote 3: All Milestones Descriptions in The Build Fhase are described as “All Woark completed to the date of the
Milestone.”
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Schedule G2 - Price Itemization, etc...
Schedule G2 Price Itemization, Charge Out Rates and Option Prices

Sectiom B_- Charge Out Rates, Trawvel and Escalatiomn
=2.50 Charge Ouwut Rates

1 The Supplier is required o submit ALL IMNCLUSWE ficxed firm prices for all potential grades of labow required to
completethe Workforth e period beginning atthe EDS and expiring bwo (2) yearsthereafter.

RATE TAEBLE

It Grade of Labour Charge Cut Rates Walidity Expiry Date

Hourly
Rate

[* insert description of labowr =1 = -1 [*1 Second anniversany
grads] of EDS

8]
-
i
B
in
1]
4
]
i
o1
i
-
[
-
-
[
-
-
[
i}
-
[
-

Secomnd SnmivErs Sy
of EDS

= Ir=mnj =1 =1 | -1 Secored Snnivers sy
of EDS

WWhere:

Chrarge Owl Rafe means all-inclusive ficed firm prices for the each labow categorny in the ordginal cumrency of
payment;

Daily Rate means eight (8) consecutive houwrs on a Working Cray;
Wealfly Rate means five (&) consecutive Waorking Drays;

AT oty Rafte means the total number of Working Cays in a single calendar month less any holidays and days not
worked (e .g. vacation, illness, training, etc_._); and

Walidity Expiry Dafe means the Daiby Rate, Wesklhy Rate and the Momthhy Rate that muost remain fizxed and firm ondl
thesecondanniversary ofthe EDS. i.e. the Charge DQu Rates expire two (2) years following th e ECS.

riJ SGreyaed are — Not usad

2 The Supplier represents that the Charge QOut Rates set out in abowve table are consistent with S eneral Conditions
103 1-2 (Contract Cost Principles) (s esAnnex & of Schedul ed A (G eneral Conditions J).

3 The Charge Out Rates set out in the table abowe are subject to audit by Canada (see Schedule A (Seneral
Conditions}}.

4 Faollowing the exping of the Walidity Expiry Crate, the Charge Out Rates shall be adjusted (upwards or dowrmwwards) in
accordance with th e fo llowing indices:
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Schedule G2 — Price Itemization, etc...

Schedule G2 Price Itemization, Charge Out Rates and Option Prices

Section - Options

2100 O ptions

1 One or more of the Opfions listed below may be exercised by Canada or the Purchaser by FRotificaton o the
Supplier befors th e exping ofth e indicated Walidity Dates - O ptions

=2 Options are to be stated in origimnal currencies. If mked cumrencies are usad, the Supplier shall indicate percentages
of each currency for each O ption.
-
Crption Description Option Price val&fgma:te B
A7 hrs
Facific Tine
Phase 1 Fixed Firm Price (FFP) in originsl cwrrencies for: - -
The Design 1. the Licensing of the Suapplisrs |IF nights s descoribed in Scheduls A
Fhass (Genersl Conditions) for the Design Phase snd Bwaild Fhase:

Service a&s described in esch Fann of Scheaedule D1 {(S0OWVG wmndsr the

tithes - S=ction A — General, snd Section B —
= Data h=ms as described in esch Fantn of Schadulse D1 (S0OW), Schaeduls
D2 (SORL) snd Schaedul= D32 (D1Ds) wedar the tithes in esch FPart: Sectiomn

A — Cenersl, and Section B - The Design Pha

4.  Defiversble Software (if sy ss s=t out in Schedule E (Ship Eqguipment.
On Loan ltems. SPT, Deliversble Softwars and Spares):

5. Build Slots to support defivery of the Eguipment. Deliversble Softwsne
and Spares listed in Schedule E {Ship Equipment, On Losn bems, SPT,
D=liverable Softwars and Spares) by the follow
(s} for Ship 1: [~ DDMMMYY]:

(b} for Ship 2: [~ DDMMMY Y] =nd
{c} for Ship 3 [~ DDMMMY Y]

L= WWarranty., &s descrbed in Scheduls A {(Gensral Conditicons) for the

g D=fiverny Dates:

Services paerformsead and Deliverable Softewwarse and Data tams desliversd
wnder Phase 1 for the Warnranty Fenod defined in section 1 of the Adticles
of Agresment;

T. wconditiconsl. legalhy binding. imevocabls Opticons open for asococeptamce

by the Puwrchosar, in st wp o 1700 hrs. Pacific Time on the followiing

Option 1: Phase T - The Bwild Phase for Ship 1: [ DD ]
COption 2 FPhass 3 - The Bamikdd Phases for Shap 1 and Shap 20 [C
DDMMAY Y] =nd [DDRIRARIY ]

Option 3: Phass 4 - Ths Buwild Phase for Ship 32 [ DDOMBM Y ]

ars o b= Friced and propossd on the basis of the

. sections 1 to T ab-ow
t=rms and conditkens st owt in the Articies of Agreaemeant and Sohaduks S

(Cemersl Conditions);

L Suwupphsrs Levsel 1 Schadule (Scheduls F) for Phases o 4 inechesines: Sned

shall b= irrevocable 3nd remain open for scosptances by thes

10 the Fropos Sl
Fwurchas=r for a penod ot kess than oe hoendred Snd teesesnty (1200

calendsr days following the Proposal Closing Date snd Tims
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The RFP

The RFP provides the Bidder with instructions on what goods and/or services
VSY is going to market for. The focus here is on the main areas:

 Conditions
e Attachments
* |nstructions to Bidders

« How to complete the Proposal documents (BDRL)
« BDRL Response
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Attachments

The RFP consist of the following:
. Conditions
— Section 1 — Introduction and Statement of Requirements
— Section 2 — Proposal Preparation
— Section 3 — Competitive Selection Process
— Section 4 — Instructions
* AttachmentA — Statement of Requirements for the RFP
» Attachment B — Bidder’s Data Requirements List
» Attachment C — Non-Disclosure Agreement
» AttachmentD — End Use Certificate
* Attachment E — Certificate Letter
* Attachment F
— Section A — Equipment Software Questionnaire
— Section B — Equipment Security Questionnaire
— Section C — Industrial Security Requirements
* Attachment G — Integrated Logistic Support Capabilities Questionnaire
e AttachmentH — General Questionnaire
* Attachmentl — CCV Form
* AttachmentJ — Enquiry Form
. Bidder’s Data Requirements List (BDRL)
—  Price Analysis Sheet
— Schedule E
— Compliance Matrices
— Completed Questionnaires

35
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Instructions to Bidders

Instructions for the completion of the RFP

SECTION 4 — INSTRUCTION 5

42, General

421 The Bidder is reminded:
4211 tocomplete andreturnthe RFP Acknowd edgment Fom;

4212 atthis stage, the RFPis intendedto leadto the placement of the Resulting Subcontract for Phase 1 - The Design
Phase only (see Attachment & to this RFP (Statement of Requirements far the RFP)) (however, to support the
Proposal evaluation process, pricingdata, and completed VCRIs, compliance matrices and questionnaires must
also be provided for any Build Phase that may be awarded subs equently under the same Resulting Subcontract);

42.1.3 intheeventthatthe Bidderisrequiredto disdosethe Technical Requirements toits lower tiersuppliers in order to
support its Proposal, it must, prior to any disclosure, comply with section 3.4,

42.1.4 intheesventthatthe Proposal contains any classfied or resticted data, the Bidder must complywith s ection 15; and

42 1.5 gll pricinginformation provided may be subject to audit by the Government of Canada (see section 14.2 of the
Resulting Subcontract).

422  TheProposalmust be made strictly in accordance with this RFP, the composition and format of which is detailed in these
instructions. Failure to observe these requirements may result in the Proposal or part thereof being excluded from
consideration by the Purchaser.

423  With the exception of theBidder's covering letter andto the greatest extent possible, the Bidder's company logo, name ar

identification relatingto employess, agents, lowertier suppliers, companies or similarshallnot be indudedinits response to
this RFP.
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Proposal
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How to complete the Proposal documents

The Bidder’s Data Requirements List (BDRL) lays out how the Proposal is to be submitted.

ATTACHMENT B — EBIDDER'S DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST

IR STIRICTIOM:

xact tke of the docunenty] [ Raew

r 0" or @Zero on farst

wWrolune O Lm=ta R Cowenng kether, executive summany and gualifications and expenance;
wolume 1 Imtro-duocion [a} comyplsted Compliamncs Matrix for Part 1 {Imnreduction) of Scheduls DL [(SOoww), Scheduls D2 [SDRL)
amd Scheduls O3 [DI1Ds);
Wolurmes 2 Prmoject =0 completed End U= Ceartificates and Mon-Disclo=surs Agresemeants (onby i reEequirsed o
s nagement prepanre the Proposal);
=0 completed Atteachmeant H (Genesrmsal Ouestionnaire)d of the RFP;
=N comp ke ted Complia noee WMatros for Part 2 (Project Managsmeaentl of Schedule D1 (S0,
Schedule D2 (SDRL) and Schedule X3 [(DIDs):
= iNnclusion of Suppliers Lewsel 1 Schedulesfor Phases 1 to <4 of the Projgect (==« Schedule F
o T the FResuiing Subocontact) (this is an intention sl repeaeat of section (h)y under Technikeal;
=al]
=0 Sny other supporting documentation.
wWolume 3 Enginesring =0 declEmrmtion as to Maturty of the Solution (=ee section 1 of the Adrtcles of Agreemeant):
=01 completed Schedul==E51 to B4 inclusive (WERls and Complisnoces Matrce=s) of the Resultimg
Subocontract:
=D inclusion of Suppliers Specifcations;
=] completed Wi R for Scheduls O (Supplisers Spechcations and WSTRID of the PResulting
Subocontract:
=% completed Softevars Cuestionnaine (see Section A to Atteachmment F of thi=s RFP);
L compbeted Equipmnerrt Securnity Cloestion naire. (see Section B to Atdtteschment F of this RFP I
ak completed Complisanocese Matroces for Part 2 (Engineseringl and Part 7 (Commissioning.,. Test

= Tralsh of Schedule D1 (S0OW), Schedule D2 (SDRL)Y and Schedulse DS (DIDs);

ekl iNnclusion of Suppliers Lewsel 1 Schedulesfor Phases 1 to <4 of the Projgect (==« Schedule F
of the FResulting Subcontracty; and
[y mny Supporting technical documentation
wWolurme < s (=3 declarastion as to Maturty ofthe Solution (see section 1 ofthe Auoticles of Agreement) (this is

an intentional repeat of section (&) under Technical):

=] comp ke ted Adths choeaent S of this RFP (LS Support Capabilitie s Ouoestion naire ) snd reguired
supporting dococumeantation. specihfically including manual=sfipublications:

=3] comp leted Compliance Matros for Part 4 {(ILS) of Schedule &1 (SOW, Schedule OZ (S DRL)
and Schedulke 3 (O s

=) inclusion of Suppliers Lewsl 1 Schedulesfor Phase=s 1 to4 of the Projectis=ee Schedul= F
of the Pesublting Subocontact) (this is an intentional repeot of section (h) under Technicaj:
=
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How to complete the Proposal documents (BDRL) (Cont.)

=3 any other supporting ILS documentation;
wWolume 5 Cruality (e} completed Compliance Matric for Part § ({Quality Assurmance) of Schedule 01 (SO0OW),
Assuranoce Schedule D2 (SDRL) and Schedule O3 (DIDs):
wolume S Thpermations [a} oompleted Compliance Matrix for Part & [Operations) of scheduls D1 [S0WwW], Schedulse D2 [SDEL)

and scheduls D3 [DI1Ds);

Yolumes T Coovmmimniissioning [a} oompleted Complianoe MMatrix for Part 5 [Commissioning) of sSchedule D1 [(SOW]), Scheduls D2
[SDRL} and sScheduls D3 [D1Ds);

Wolumsa 8 Finance =] completed Price Analysis Sheats (PAS])
(b} completed Schedule E (Ship Equipment List, On Loan Items, SPT and Spares);
=) completed Price Roll Up;

[d¥ completed Schedule G1 (Financial Amangemeants) Milestone Paymeant Plan;

=] completed Section B of Schedule G2 (Charge Cut Rates);

[y proposed escalation indices after first tewo [(2) years;;

=} completed Prcing of Section © of Scheduke G2 (Options)

(b} completed Compliance Matros for Part 8 (Finanoe) of Schedule 01 (S0OW), Schedule 2
[SDFRL) and Schedule O3 (DIDs); and

)] any other financial information relating to the Bidder.

wWolume 9 Seacurity [a} completed Compliance Matrix for Part 2 [Seourity ) of Schedule D1 [S0wW]), Schedul= D2 [SDRL) and
Scheduls D3 [D1D=E);

wWolume 10 Health, Safety [a} ocompleted Compliance Matrix for Part 10 [Heahh, safety B Enwviromnment) of Scheduls DL [SOWwW],
& Enwironnment Scheduls D2 [SDRL) and Scheduls D3 (D1 D=);
Wolurms 11 Industnal and [} completed Attachrment | of this RFP (SO Forma);
Regional

b} completed Compliance Matrose for Part 11 [(IRB) of Schedule 01 (SOW), Schedule 2

Bensfis [SDRL) and Schedule D3 (DIDs); and
[ch any other supporting documentation.
wWolums 12 Logistics [a} ocompleted Compliamos Matrix for Part 12 [Logistics) of Schedule D1 [50WwW), Schedul= D2 [SDRL) and
Scheduls D3 [D1D=E);
wolume 13 ITIKA [a} oompleted Compliamnoe Matrix for Part 13 [IT I8} of Scheduls D1 [50W]), Schedul= D2 [SDRL) and

Scheduls D3 [DI1D=);

Wolume 14 Alemative Repeat structure of Yolumes 2 to 13 inclusive
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Schedule E — Hardware and Software Deliveries

Lead Times (all in calendar days)

Neqgotiation Time 0

Wanufacturing Time [After exercise of Option)
Shipping Lead Time

Customs Clearance Lead Time

Composite Lead Time (Instruction: enter this value into column 35)
1 2 3 4 5 [ 7 i 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16
Breakdown Structure of the Equipment Description of the Equipment
Deliverable to
SLIN Purchaser's Level
Supplier's Part Supplier's CAGE OEM Maodel NATO Stock Purchaser's Part
Warehouse Description (NATO name if codified) PP PP OEM Part Number OEM CAGE Code
Number Code Number Number Humber

1 Y X Winch, General Purpose il
2 X GP Winch Fixed Sheave, ]

3 X GP Winch Flagging Sheave, il

Etc...

Total number of crates to be shipped per Shipset n

1 N




\\? Sea Spa n PASSIONATELY DELIVERING THE BEST MARINE SOLUTIONS

VANCOUVER SHIPYARDS

Bidder’s Data Requirements List(BDRL)(PAS & Compliance)

The Pricing Analysis Sheet SOW is broken up between a Design and Build Phase

Price Analysis Sheet - Phase 1 - The Design Phase SOW

Equipment: = . EEG
aﬂﬂmﬂ@hﬂﬂmﬁh&ﬂm&aﬂmﬁﬂ&ﬂm&hﬂh&w i E Fate] 5
SWES & section B of Schedule G52 of the Subcontract, Mote noblended rates are
Alloyed.
Thel i , e
PRICE BASIS: Fined Firm Price [original currencies) SUPPLIER N
BUOTE DAT
RUOTE REF:
Year 2016 2017
1 F4 3 L 5 [ 3 T ¥ L)
SOW .
SWBS ¥ Activity i
Rafersnca Haskmurs | Labmar Cartr o“;’::'“ Travel Huuer T'";::“" Travel Carts | Tatal Castr | PrafitiFes Tatal
[* Hame of Equipment] [* SWBS number]
Farl i lulradunline 399, SFELa aud Bika
Sealinn A Grarral and Sralinn B The Draign Phasr
e [IEeT e e [ 1 n u 105 hes 1235000 | % 20 hrs $ 200000 | ¢ 500000 | § 29380000 10% § 32,28500

R 0iFi2 Sunpr

R [N R ] Lalillrma

R [ RSN GrarralErgniremrals Far Dalillrms
R [N R] Cunlral lualraalines

R [ RSN UsrwF ExinlingDala

R [ R4 Dalillrm Canrr Sheel

R [ RN DalellrmEriru

R [N R ] Husrmnmralaf Dalallrmn

R [SRER 1] Fuinl ab Delinrry

MR [Nl Balillrmn Delinered Wader Subunalranl Changr fieders
;e [ANERH Dalillrm Updales
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. , . . . .
Bidder’'s Data Requirements List(BDRL)(Compliance Matrix)
Compliance Matrix SOW - Phase 1 - The Design Phase
Equipment: [ Description of the Equipment]
SWBS # [ insert SWEBS number]
SWBS & S0 Activity Compliance Matrix Comments
RBeference
FPart 2 Project Management 50W, SDORL=s and DID= [* il
Section £ General and Section B - The Design Phase [*] "1
SWES # DiFz.2 Fraject Management [* [*
SWEBES # oipPz2.3 Fepresentative of the Supplier [r [
SWES # DiFz4 Change to Representative of the Supplier ™ [*
SWEBES # OlFz5 Correspondence 1 1
SWES # DIFZE Parent Company Foarantes " [
SWES # DIFz7 Praof of Insurnace [* [*
SWES # DipPza Ambiguities, Inconsistancies or Conflits Advice [* [*
SWES # OiLFza Diirection of Instruction [* [
SWES # OLFZ.10 FF3 and CFX [ 1
SWES # DiFz.N Obsolescence Advise [*] [
SWES # oLPza2 Discontinuance Aduice [* l
SWES # DiP212 Hold, Witness and Feview Point Advice [ il
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Equipment Software Questionnaire

Section A _— Equipment Software Questionnaire

Hem # Guesciion Ferponer YenHo
2 Dosc your Equipmant comain smbadded Joftwars? [* Inzert Yes or Ma]
Mo, e questonnaine |5 complete. Flease sign
e
i'Yes', please complehe e msi of e quesSonnale:
[+ % fma Sotyam M mme SRald (OTE)T [* Inzast Yas or M)
' Yes', go o o2
1Mo’ go bo G5
O the 3hall Joftarare
oZ Frovide & detalled descrpfon [* Inzest detalled descrpdon]
=4 Wikt velldefion and werdllcafon wes camed ot om e [* Inzest velidetion and verficadon achvides]
Eofwam?
L= How mach tallodng would bz requird, In % s bo = i
safisiy e Technical Reguimmen= 7
i 0%, fhen goifo &5
= fhan 1%, please ghne pded descripiion of wieat s [* Insest bred descripion]
rgaled
Escpois and Modifisd OT3 Jofhwars
L= - Wit I B esHmated pesmioer of lines. of code peguired [* Inzest member of lines of code]
o complete e Sofwar fo safisly the Technlca
Reguimmenis?
ar Frovide & descripdion of the Intended Sofware e cycle | EINSESIIESCHENON
mciuding valldadon and wesdllcafion™
(=3 Wikt eqpeeriences. havre you In wiling Sofiwers In s [* Insest expedence and examples]
aena? Frovide examples
Banaral
=] = e Softwere Implementing any safety fonciions? [* Inzest Yes or Mo]
' Yes', please desciibe what |5 eing Implemented and | IRSERHESCHEEON
_—
L=ale Wit Inferiaces dioes e Sofwar ReveT Give 30 neme | BiRSER0ES CHENORNOHIREERRCES]
el iease for sl Interaces
(=3 A wom B0 5007 mccredifed? [* Insert Yes or Mol
e WAt I o TR enad? [* Insast layel]
Q13 Frovide any ofeer mievent Indormaton [* Insest ofher reievent Infommation]
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Equipment Security Questionnaire

Section B = Equipment Security GQuestionnaire

tham # @uastion Raspones YeaNo
il Doan the Equipmeant ues Intslligent controliers? [ Imeart Yes ar Ma]
a2 Doss e Sguipmant have communicatons Imantaces? [* Insant Yes o Ma]

If "N, piaasa shop 10 questian A

If “Yas", phaase campisie e resl of e questionnains

Equipmant - intarfacas

@3 Desaribe the Equipmant imanface o avamal sysiams? [ Insan daetallad descripian]

Q4 Doss ™e Squipmam us2 standardised o progristary | [RNSiprotocols used]
proiocas? List 3l the protocois on 2ach of ha awiama
martases.

25 Ara aviamal imarfacas comrolled andir meaniianad? [* Insart descripiian of how =amal imaniscas ara camralled o maniianad)
How'?

Equipment - Functione

Q5 ks ramavatia madla usad? [ insar Y ar Na]
o7 How 4o you conirdl Univarsal Sartal Sus (USH) [* In=an descripman]
paripharal  atiachmans?
Equipmant — Sacurtty Deelgn Phileecphy
L] Cesaribe e Squipman sacurlty design philasagpity. [ insar descrigian]
] Do you white Bsiwhal componanis  your sysiam ks [* insari. descriplian]
aiowad o comimunicaie wiin? While Bsting ks orfical o
sysiam sacurity
Equipmant — Dellvary & Maintenanca
@] Can e local usar Install Sofware or conligure ha [ insart Yes or Ma]
Equipmean?
i ls wirabass (dats) or USS connacivity Imeaived In [* I Yeu ar Ma)
maimananca?
@iz A pIich managamant ks oriical 10 SySiET SScuriy. [* Insan descripian]

Ma3zse descrine WS EEICh managemsan i your
JopicIlan Software and any undarhying  Saftwars such
35 QoEEEng sysiams. I 30 undanying Software 51
Supporiad?
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Industrial and Regional Benefits
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Industrial and Regional Benefits

* Industrial and Regional Benefits requirements are incorporated in the Model
Contract Pack.

 Depends on the supply scope, you may be required to:
1) accept Canada’s IRB terms and conditions flow down and all the reporting duties, or

2) provide your Canadian Content Value information

 |IRB SOW, SDRL and DID(s) are organized the same as the rest of the
Contract Pack
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Supplier Portal
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Supplier Portal

\\' Seaspan SERVICES & COMPANIES ~

CORPORATE & COMMUNITY ~

NEWS & MEDIA ~

PASSIONATELY DELIVERING THE BEST MARINE SOLUTIONS

SUPPLIER INFO » | | CAREERS ~

i H:i ¥t [T *ﬁ-

West Coast Shipbuilding & Ship Repair
Centre of Excellence

LEARN MORE ABOUT VANCOUVER SHIPYARDS

NON-COMBAT NEWS & MEDIA

SHIPBUILDER

Through the National Shipbuilding
Strategy (NSS5), the Government of
Canada has embarked on one of the June 23, 2016
largest procurement projects since WWIL. Press Releases.
The NSS is a 30-year, $358 program that M fillio

will see the construction of new vessels for i

the Canadian Coast Guard and Royal
Canadian Navy. Seaspan has been
chosen to build the state-of-the-art Non-
Combat vessels as part of this program.

June 28, 2016
News: Industry Insighi Joe O'Rourke

June 13, 2016
Press Releases:

Whitworth. Names

About NSS

‘Who We Are

Supplier Relationship
Terms and Conditions
Supplier Registration
Supplier News

NSS Supplier Info

LEGACIES
START HERE

We are looking for individuals who want to
make a difference. Shipbuilders who will
be part of an exceptional team — to help
build a legacy of excellence on the largest
shipbuilding project of our era. Be part of
the story and work with the foremost
shipbuilder on Canada’s West Coast.
Seaspan Shipyards.

Your new career awaits in one of the
Tollowing roles:
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Supplier Portal (Cont.)

Welcome to Seaspan Supplier Portal

If you are interested in becoming a Seaspan supplier, we encourage you to register on our portal where you can provide us with important information about your company. Registering
does not guarantee that your company will become a supplier for Seaspan, however, by registering, you alert Seaspan buyers of your interest and provide them with information to help

them determine whether your company is appropriate for consideration.

After you have registered, you can re-access the registration portal at any time to update your profile. It is the suppliers' responsibility to keep their registration profile, certification and
documentation current.

Don't have an account yet?

Companies can now register in the Seaspan supplier and contractor
database.

Continue to Registration

Should you experience difficulty throughout the registration process,
please contact us at supplychain@seaspan.com.

%) Please Login

If you already have an account use that usemname and password o access |Eum—G
from any location without VPN, e
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Supplier Portal (Cont.)

Welcome to Seaspan Supplier Portal

If you are interested in becoming a Seaspan supplier, we encourage you to register on our portal where you can provide us with important information about your company. Registering
does not guarantee that your company will become a supplier for Seaspan, however, by registering, you alert Seaspan buyers of your interest and provide them with information to help
them determine whether your company is appropriate for consideration.

After you have registered, you can re-
documentation current.

ortal at any time to update your profile. It is the suppliers' responsibility to keep their registration profile, certification and

L Don't have an account yet?

Companies can now register in the Seaspan supplier and contractor
database.

Continue to Registration

Should you experience difficulty throughout the registration process,
please contact us at supplychain@seaspan.com.

Please Login

If you already have an account use that username and password to access f
from any location without VPN.

* This field is
required
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Supplier Portal (Cont.)

It is important to complete all the fields even if it is not applicable then indicate
this with an “NA”

For Supply Chain it is important to complete questions 5, 7, 8 and 12
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